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Nicola Keegan

From: Russell Denney-Clarke
Sent: 30 May 2023 11:33
To: Nicola Keegan
Subject: FW: Windsor Charter

 
 
Russell Denney-Clarke 
Trading Standards and Licensing Manager 
  
Slough Borough Council 
Tel 07770 641137 
 
 

From: Ketan Gandhi <Ketan.Gandhi@slough.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 10:51 AM 
To: Russell Denney-Clarke <Russell.Denney-Clarke@slough.gov.uk>; Lynsey Hellewell 
<Lynsey.Hellewell@slough.gov.uk>; Savio DeCruz <savio.decruz@slough.gov.uk>; 'clarissa.parker' 
<clarissa.parker@sloughbid.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: Windsor Charter 
 
Hi all 
 
See below, we have the go-ahead from Windsor 
 
ketan 
 
Ketan Gandhi 
Associate Director – Community and Public Protection 
Place & Community 
 

From: Chris Joyce <Chris.Joyce@RBWM.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2023 10:45 AM 
To: Ketan Gandhi <Ketan.Gandhi@slough.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: contact needed 
 
Hi Ketan 
 
Whilst there is a charter in place, we have no objecƟon to this proposal. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris Joyce 
Head of Place Change Programme 
Place Directorate 
Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead 
Town Hall, St Ives Road, Maidenhead SL6 1RF 
 
Mob: 07801446216 
  
Website: www.rbwm.gov.uk  
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Follow us on Twitter: @RBWM  
Like us on Facebook 
 

From: Ketan Gandhi <Ketan.Gandhi@slough.gov.uk>  
Sent: 03 May 2023 13:10 
To: Chris Joyce <Chris.Joyce@RBWM.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: contact needed 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the council. Do not click any links or open attachments in 
this email unless you recognise the sender and are sure that the content is safe.  

Hi Chris 
 
Thanks for responding, really appreciated. 
 
We are going to be starƟng some markets in Slough and I understand that there is a Windsor Charter. I wanted to 
write to someone who would ideally confirm that it would be ok for us to proceed with our Markets without any 
challenge from RBWM. Our potenƟal market provider has applied for the following markets which will be based on 
our High Street. 
 

Thursday 
(Night Market Speciality monthly/ quarterly) 

06:00 18:00 
22:00 (Night Market) 

Friday 06:00 18:00 
 

Saturday 06:00 18:00 

Sunday (Monthly Speciality Markets) 08:00 18:00 

 
Could you either confirm that RBWM would be Ok with this or point me to the right person to speak to 
 
Regards 
 
Ketan 
 
Ketan Gandhi 
Associate Director – Community and Public Protection 
Place & Community 
 

From: Chris Joyce <Chris.Joyce@RBWM.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 10:28 AM 
To: Ketan Gandhi <Ketan.Gandhi@slough.gov.uk> 
Subject: RE: contact needed 
 
Hi Ketan 
 
What specifically do you need as I can point you in the right direcƟon. 
 
Many thanks 
 
Chris Joyce 
Head of Place Change Programme 
Place Directorate 
Royal Borough of Windsor & Maidenhead 
Town Hall, St Ives Road, Maidenhead SL6 1RF 
 
Mob: 07801446216 


